HONEYBALL PLAQUE:

This plaque is set on the north wall of the chancel, beside the altar rail.

"Frank Honeyball, Churchwarden 1904, a great worker and well loved in this parish & district and a Diocesan Reader for many years, presented to this church, in memory of his Mother, a chair, a silver flagon for the Sanctuary, and gas standards, removed in 1935 when electric light was installed. He died October 1936."

The chair is still in use and the silver flagon is still among the church's treasures. The last traces of the gas standards can still be seen in the odd round holes in certain pews. They look as if they could have been bases for candle-holders. However, in a photograph dated c. 1912, the standards are shown in the nave, in positions matching the holes that remain.